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From: Alia Papageorgiou
Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2008 9:20 PM
To: Committee, EM (REPS)

Subject: Submission

Message:
To: The Committee Secretary, JSCEM
Dear Sir,

Please accept this submission for the JSCEM's Inquiry into the 2007 Federal Election.
My enrolment in Austrlaia is under my baptised name of Aglaia Papageorgiou of =~

Australia. During the last elections | was in
Athens, Greece and voted at the embassy there. | wanted to send off this email in
order to make sure that you received this information. THe service was outstanding. |
was very happy to participate in what for me is a very importnat and fundemental
democratic right of all members of society.

Thank you for this - I am not sure how much more detail | need to go into - but the
staff at the embassy were extremely ehlpful - they talked me through all procedures
when i was aiming to find out in the weeks leading up to the elections and thanks to
my keen intrest, and the procedure being simplified by the embassy staff, my parents
also enrolled to vote Mersina & Dimitri Papageorgiou went along and voted as well.

Thank you again
Alia Papageorgiou
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